Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, June 24, 2024
7:00 p.m.
Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl 54730

Call the Regular Board Meeting to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Public Comments

Communications from the Village President

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —June 10", 2024

Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking— June 10", 2024~ June 23, 2024
Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking- June 10", 2024- June 23, 2024
Training Request - none

Facility Rental — none

Licenses — Renewals-July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2025

July 1, 2024-June 30, 2025 Operator's License

DOk WON =

SO Q0o

Roger Knutson Julie Eiseth Steven Stokke
Daie Oebser Jeffrey Rene Gary Stene
Mary Roehl| Nancy Taylor Tori Wilson

Kendrah Beranek .
Davina Brenden
Evia Gehrman
Tammy Dalhoe
Steven Longdo
Chris Lunn

Brenda Kettner
Bailey Haugle-Score
Shelby Wilson
Renee Tuschi
Jacqueline Clark
Scott Shelley
Matthew Dachel
Jalene Amick

Mary Muza

Kyle Krall

Nicole Gotlibson

Mikki McCutcheon
Hannah Kressin
Tristan Wolff
Lyndsey Pederson
Mackenzi Loback
Rachel Radonz
Peggy Wallace
Brittany Hoffman
Tammy Nelson
Sheila Riemer
Tammy Simon
Trevor Schindler
Donna Weix
Ashley Youngberg
Tamara Whinnery
Jeffrey Prince
Michael Buchner

Suzanne Hagen
Madelyn Shea
Mary Durand
Hailey Prince
Molly Heidorn
Kayla Brown
Joshua Larson
Joni Koehler
Abby DeMoe
Maia Velasquez
Christian Ebert
Lisa Kurbanov
Christopher Larson
Deborah Petersen
Emily Rubenzer
Mariah Smith

July 1, 2024-June 30, 2025 Liquor License

Outhouse Bar, Mark Nelson & Lisa Johnson, Agents- Class "B" Beer and Class "B" Liquor-

413 Main Street, 5/15/2024

Young Active Ventures LLC/Viking Bow! & Lounge, Alicia Young, Agent-Class "B" Beer and Class "B" Liquor-

108 Main Street, 6/3/2024

J & S Sales of Chippewa Falls, LLC/Express Mart, Rondi DeMoe, Agent-Class "A" Beer-616 Main Street, 5/20/2024
Kyle's Market Inc., Kyle Kressin, Agent -Class"A" Beer and Class "A" Liquor-115 Main Street, 5/22/2024

Synergy Community Cooperative, Charles Brown, Agent- Class "A" Beer and Class "A" Liquor-

401 E Railroad Avenue, 5/29/2024

Mom's Restaurant & Pub LLC, Mark Barstad, Agent-Class "B" Beer and Class "B" Liquor-225 Bremer Ave Suite 101, 5/31/20;
The Blind Tiger LLC, Nicholas Anderson, Agent-Class "B" Beer and Class "B" Liquor-512 Main Street, 5/29/2024

A Little Slice of Italy, Anne Jenson, Agent - Class B" Beer and Class "C" Wine-501 Main Street, 5/28/2024

July 1, 2024-June 30, 2025 Tobacco License

The Blind Tiger LLC-512 Main Street

Dolgencorp, LLC/Dollar General-402 Fifth Avenue

J & S Sales of Chippewa Falls, LLC/Express Mart-616 Main Street
Outhouse Bar-413 Main Street

Kyles Market Inc.-115 Main Street



Synergy Community Cooperative-401 E. Railroad Avenue

July 1, 2024-June 30, 2025 Chicken License
Pamela Moen-705 University Ave

John & Alycia Dickinsen-605 Iverson Rd
JoAnn Mayfield-204 Viking Dr

7. Consideration Items

a.
b.
c.

h.

Ayres Associates — 1% Ave Public Works Improvement Field Order 1

Signatory Authorization — Dairy State Bank

Resolutions 2024-15 — 2024-24 Authorization of Signer Change on Non-Personal Accounts of Village
Moneys — Dairy State Bank Accounts

Resolution 2024-14 Wastewater Compliance Maintenance — Approval

Sewer Use Ordinance

Sewer Rates Review — current user charges last reviewed or revised in 2022, must be reviewed again
this year to ensure rates are covering current costs

Equipment Replacement Fund

#3 Well Cleaning and Possible Repair

Tree Removal-Street Project-Approval/Fund category

8. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)

a.
b.
c.

9. Adjourn

Public Properties Committee Minutes
Thank you — Brett Sajdera
Colfantastic Booster Club meeting

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Carrie L Johnson - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by 2:00 p.m.
the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.



Village Board Meeting — June 10", 2024
On June 10th, 2024, the Village Board met at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl at 7:00 p.m.
Members present: Trustees Burcham, Rud, Jenson, and Stene. Excused: Prince, Best and Davis. Others
present included Lynn Niggemann, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Riemer, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
Johnson and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —-May 28", 2024

Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking—May 28", 2024 to June 9", 2024

Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking — May 28™ 2024 to June 9", 2024
Training Request — Carrie Johnson — August 28-30.

Facility Rental - Dunn Co 4H Summer Intern use of Fairgrounds July 15, 2024 — request fee to be waived
Licenses — None.

A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to approve Consent Agenda
items which include the Regular Board Meeting Minutes-May 28", 2024, Review Statement of Bills-
Pooled Checking-May 28", 2024 to June 9", 2024, Review Statement of Bills-Solid Waste & Recycling-
May 28", 2024 to June 9™, 2024, Training Request- Carrie Johnson August 28-30, Facility Rental-Dunn Co
4H Summer Intern use of Fairgrounds July 15, 2024-request fee to be waived, Licenses-none. A voice
vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Consideration Items

Inspection — 605 Pine St — Possible Action — The Public Properties Committee recommends the building
at 605 Pine Street be condemned per Sec. 15-1-6: Unsafe Buildings in the Building Codes. A motion was
made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to approve the Public Properties Committee
recommendation to have an inspector verify the safety of the building. A voice vote was taken with all
members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Logslett Heating — Library and Office Air Conditioning Unit Replacement Proposals- It has been noted
by the Public Properties Committee, and others, that the proposals should be a part of the Flexible
Facilities Grant. Trustee Stene noted the building’s AC has been recharged and is functioning properly
for the summer of 2024. Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Riemer verified invoicing has been received for that
service. Proposals are tabled pending Grant application.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to adjourn the
meeting at 7:10 p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Gary Stene, Village Trustee

Attest:
Carrie Johnson, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting Minutes June 10" 2024



6/21/2024

12:20 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:

ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Posted From: 6/10/2024 From Account:
Thru: 6/23/2024 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
79720 6/14/2024 AGROW SERVICES INC 50.00
79721 6/14/2024 ANDYS CUSTOM CONCRETE, INC 3,882.00
79722 6/14/2024 ASHLEY PAULUS 70.00
79723 6/14/2024 AYRES ASSOCIATES 4,576.05
79724 6/14/2024 BOBCAT PRO 3,355.00
79725 6/14/2024 CARLTON DEWITT 1,246.92
79726 6/14/2024 CBS SQUARED, INC 109.00
79727 6/14/2024 CRAMER CONSULTING, LLC 250.00
79728 6/14/2024 CREATIVE PRODUCT SOURCE INC 247.82
79729 6/14/2024 DUNN COUNTY SHERRIFF'S OFFICE 475.00
79730 6/14/2024 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 97.00
79731 6/14/2024 EXPRESS MART 37.83
79732 6/14/2024 FARRELL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO. 1,999.00
79733 6/14/2024 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
79734 6/14/2024 GILBERTS OF SAND CREEK 49.55
79735 6/14/2024 GOTO COMMUNICATIONS INC 75.83
79736 6/14/2024 HUEBSCH LAUNDRY CO 131.88
79737 6/14/2024 HYDROCORP 453.00
79738 6/14/2024 IMPERIAL DADE 109.54
79739 6/14/2024 KYLES MARKET 53.57
79740 6/14/2024 LISA BRAGG-HURLBURT 52.93
79741 6/14/2024 LOGSLETT HEATING & COOLING 821.45
79742 6/14/2024 MCMT 340.60
79743 6/14/2024 MEDPRO MIDWEST GROUP 170.00
79744 6/14/2024 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 308.99
79745 6/14/2024 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY CO. 41 .54
79746 6/14/2024 MUNICIPAL PROPERTY INSURANCE COMPANY 15,886.00
79747 6/14/2024 NORTHWOOD TECHNICAL COLLEGE 100.00
79748 6/14/2024 ONE SOURCE IMAGING 409.94
79749 6/14/2024 PITNEY BOWES BANK, INC RESERVE ACCOUNT 500.00
79750 6/14/2024 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAIL SERVICES 168.24
79751 6/14/2024 POWERPLAN 735.63
79752 6/14/2024 ROBERT ANDERSON 70.00



6/21/2024

12:20 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

2

Posted From: 6/10/2024 From Account:
Thru: 6/23/2024 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
79753 6/14/2024 SCHILLING SUPPLY 485.56
79754 6/14/2024 SPECTRUM INSURANCE GROUP-EC 12,959.50
79755 6/14/2024 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 2,145.60
79756 6/14/2024 TRACTOR CENTRAL, LLC 19,262.45
79757 6/14/2024 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 254.00
79758 6/14/2024 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 1,723.00
79759 6/14/2024 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50
79760 6/14/2024 WATER TOWER CLEAN & COAT, INC 6,000.00
79761 6/14/2024 WILLIAM ANDERSON 41.10
79762 6/14/2024 WRWA 438.81
79763 6/14/2024 ZEMPEL APPRAISAL SERVICE 975.20

BREMER 6/10/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 992.27
CHARTER 6/23/2024 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 512.65
WEENERGIES 6/17/2024 WE ENERGIES 79.47
WEENERGIES 6/17/2024 WE ENERGIES 39.93
Grand Total 82,915.35



6/21/2024 12:21 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING RU Accounting Checks
Posted From: 6/10/2024 From Account:
Thru: 6/23/2024 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

13901 6/14/2024 CARLTON DEWITT 450.00

1392 6/14/2024 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 118.00

1393 6/14/2024 FIRST CHOICE 340.47

1394 6/14/2024 JOHNSON ROLL-OFF SERVICE, LLC 14,646.20

1395 6/14/2024 ROCK OIL REFINING, INC 106.00

1396 6/14/2024 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 155.86

1397 6/14/2024 VILLAGE OF COLFAX 21.11

Grand Total 15,838.64



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 eacl:z application
Receipt: 00

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME fam; L Krtntsom~—
FIRST NAK/IE MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number _/ /5~ 0046 77(( Email Address _/A0¢ L foo— ¢ /%) [y (- Con
Current Address f%o 4 wa@f@@  falFae §Y72 72 2
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addres
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth __ Age LY

Place of Employment A—c T Re

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X" Approve Deny /,/,,;L_,.Q ;/LA”’"‘ nf/;’/w(

{Chief of Pol:cez{r designated staff Signature) D e)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true

X %—\A/ﬁ;\

Signature of Applicant

LRLLRLN]
“ il 'H”'

\“\ N P‘ R ! EM@”"#

§\ %\_‘ '? a__’"
’ S VAR 2
Subscribed and sworn before me this 4/ day of Q@F\l 20 Y : 5"(0 "0 g
z S SRS
W '—DQL/{/H\_.{A"' 7~/ 7-o?ég B i, pUB\f\O Jw 3
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ?'-_ .'O%\“:

b N T EN

| ‘ | O SR
Date Received Lll‘;[!&ﬂ Date to the Board: Le[o?ﬂﬁﬂ Approved or Denied O'"ﬂ_ﬂjm



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: __ ClL 5900

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZOé_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name DAL E T QOEBSFR

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7/5 - 5 05~ §35% Email Address 0%0?3 bry. 51738\ G s !
Current Address 5 // . ColEax g 736 4
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Add-~~~
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth_ " Age '_é 9

Place of Employment Russeid HTDJ\\C,L'\V

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation ZE Approve Deny M JA LI

(Chief of Police or Hesignated staff Signature) !/ (Déte

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Signature of Applicant R g,
\‘\“Q/\\’A R/ 5‘ 44 f,
§-{‘-\z\ ’p 2
Subsm before me this /Ca day of 0’)/4/; , 20 c§§/ : 5 co_."eoTAQ), ":
” A 2 T E Nl N
" (Signature of Nétary Public) (Commission Expires) ’-:,'f\?) UsL £1 s
',"’l 6\ S e -OO ““\\
Date Received: 5[(@@,@ Date to the Board: Q&ﬂ'ﬂ Approved or Denied "'«m(,?F W\S




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _pd  cu Sh,

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_25_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME /%6/4 :/;bté’ %az/o/

“ FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME "LAST NAME

Telephone Number 775 -308 - @ZZF  Email Address /M//QJM./?X/ 74’”54( /QW
Current Address /1/39720 77Z’ﬁl /74 ﬂ’/%{ 51/7'-37&7 /—g

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addres- —

(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth - Age %5

Place of Employment /ﬂﬂ /%ﬂwdé)

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation A/Approve Deny Mﬁd’w 3 ﬁ// db/

(Chief of Police or designated staff Signature) (Da!zé)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the Wde by applicant are true.

X
/ “\\lllllu;
Signature of Applicant Q\\‘ \‘:\ \GG E 4; 4,:;:,"’

S

Subscribed and sworn before me this 33“01 dayof Mey 20 24 . £2 ‘O ¥ k%
’ R x o ZE

C%Wml ). _m/(_%&myu\_) 05-15-90aS EL PUB\’\ -85

(8ignature of Notary Pubfic (Commission Expires) 9,’@ ) O§

Date Received: 51 23]24  pate to the Board: QZQ&Z&_‘[ Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

(Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: ad/;i_

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2032"_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name_\NendfoiN inn Mogie, Perone

" FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 1S 210 H2JQ Email Address M,Mmg%@awm

Current Address 72 ninveds it eO'\CoM 5%0 5

(Street) V' (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address Qfﬁ’ E\m\&mb\ : Altoono. %'LCD
P (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ " Age 22

Place of Employment (%\ HMnpode Poy”

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation A’pprove Deny fQMM—L._ ‘ /dé/a/@,/
)

(Chief of Police og’designated staff Signature) (‘bat

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Koot 2

Signature of Applicant

\\“\‘ ‘ A ”’/

& Y
Subscribed and sworn before me this 7 7 day of /77467 , 20 07‘/ . £ N0 Ta‘i,.p 5 ‘;‘0 z
b = s 9 ~ A VT2
; - - = =
B Crn Vs ST YO
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ":,"“ Lic ‘S F

%, O,(\ C_;\\\\v.“

| O,
Date Received: /) 7/#%  Date to the Board: (s/24/3 Approved or Denied "'«,,,m fﬁ?



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Coifax, Wisconsin 54730 ~ Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

[Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License ) New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZOEQ, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malit Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME L)/UU A Luf/")/") EJ’C/‘l/c/’)

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7/5 g)&,z? {'/9255 Email Address r/a,w/m 5Y€fw/ﬁ/‘} /}C-'/}/)(?/Z, cOrk
Current Address }\/%;)*('/7 C??JOL'%&L ﬂd/fg(/( UT /5(// S

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at addreés)

Previous Address

(City) {(Zip Code)
Date of Birth " Age 50

Place of Employment OC/UIL/’UM_ Sf EU/—

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendaticn ”‘&—prrove Deny W Dié?f/

Chlef of Police orﬂesngnated staff Signature) Dafte

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Signature of Applicant g,

\Q:ELQJ\Ei bﬂ?
- ;§:b \ et e /1/ {25
Subscribed gnd sworn before me this /¢ 4 day of /7479 .20 &7 vl . S ??\\( f%
/ / ) iS4 ¥, 01061
(L e — T/ 7- A6 iw: O f J 10:
- (Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) E,:{'D z ?\)‘b § 5“
Date Received: _Y/6/## Date to the Board: (o] 24 !&ﬂ Approved or Denied ' ST TE <<

""lllnnlll‘l“‘



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _ daady

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

T 1
NAME = Vit @‘6&1}' ) @c;hr*mouf\
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7/S - /,$/-5.302. Email Address el/'iQ@ S B ?\J FT\CU\ Lom
Current Address SO S Mo N S CO S0 S47v0 A0
(Street) i (City) " (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addrese
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth ___ " Age g

Place of Employment () L,Cf‘ Hmf A“:\;‘&-»

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation g pprove Deny M«éﬁu’“—‘ 35/5549/

(Chief of Police of designated staff Signature) fDafe)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that _alI the statements made by applicant are true.

X QLLL&J&%W\

Signature of Applicant RRTLLLT.
R

Subscribed apd sworn before me this __/ 3 day of @ 20 275/ : ‘:J
' fw /
JM q@:@««/ /TG i 2735

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires)

Date Received: 5//3/4%  Date to the Board: _(s/3%]8f Approved or Denied @TATE O?‘

argy g

!
Cﬁ}
.

Y
o
=<
A

L

/
P SCONS
gt




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 gach, application
Receipt: Ce

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

l, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the followir}g questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_ (/M VL QK DFLQJ--’)(LL,

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7) jj/‘)z'/( 7 )C/ % Email Address
Current Address (5 5/ 'ft 110 (0] T(LSZ W DUT20 Nyt

(Street) (Clty) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address .

(City) __EZ.'.'E Code)

Date of Birth V Age Ll[ j
Place of Employment CKC{//}_CMEL / MLL ! Q{ .* 9)

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation é Approve Deny Ag“"‘ﬁf/&kwb-—-— Cl'ffé’ /

(Chief of Police or désignaled staff Signature) Déte)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s Ilcense that'all the statementslw\de by Epllcant are true.

\__ g N\ Qg o

()
RTTL

Signature of,A phi can .uu""'"uu, ",

\\\‘\‘ \ IE/L;
"QQ‘Q’.- """ & %
SCQ - ..'49 %

Sub%rythl$ (} day ofﬂ//ﬂ@ 20 D?ﬁl ) \;OTA'?;,
7/ 74 Lon Aug\C S
(Signaturg of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) Z {\7 ., %‘?:
RO O &

‘-f"f @“. """ o K
Date Received: 2 /279 9/ Date to the Board: on’l 4[94 Approved or Denied '«,,%OF \N\Q:\:’
Uy ant




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: QQL

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

i \
NAME___ 2 ‘euen e Ad ey e Lc’“ﬁd ©
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7[5-2.35~ &4 5C Email Address
N _ ~
Current Address /s 7@ 745" Cojgar 54720 <
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addre -
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ " Age 3%

Place of Employment _ ) o \houpe

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation z Approve Deny ﬂ(-)‘wmm— i?{%é&;u,
(Daté)

(Chief of Police ér designated staff Signature)

W

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

XAl L

_Signature of Applicant ““nu"'t iy,
~\

Subscribed apd sworn before me-thjs 5/ day OfM' 20 é . S NOT "'7“1‘:‘

fo
= : -_‘ . 5
- . s M < T : E
/-,Q/%M f 7796 i% O, . P 3
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) Z W LIC N
",’4 O/(\ k ' \?\ \‘\\\

Date Received: j(3/g«>?£ Date to the Board: _{¢/ 94[&{ Approved or Denied "l/ls(:O'\\“ro

(]
Hignt?




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

‘ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_35_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME  CHR = FLigy L NN

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number /5 -962 <~ 5=/ Email Address

Current Address /7 7722 e CA LBy Sk 70D GeYe
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth " Age G 43

Place of Employment _ X {RESE 2T

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation )/Approve Deny ZQW f’fié éﬂ-}f/

(Chief of Police D@esignated staff Signature) 5 (Uate}

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.
X_ [ g <

_——" Signature of Applicant “““““K/Il'mmn"

o Q\\E ..E R ",
.;1‘\\\\,?‘,-' R ‘ ,2‘
Subscribed and sworn before methis _ /3 day of ”76294 20 Y. 5“_'5:7 Ox\PRY 2%
E = S : e =
S W - ® O =z
= ké?{(/{/é- g 7-/ 72 z < 7 %\,\ ‘o
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) C pU -"\@Qg

b ks;l-'t.._ _.'.$
S “ )\
Date Received: 5@[ A*f  Date to the Board: QZQ%Q‘-/ Approved or Denied “ JTE OF




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Coifax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20‘,25_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME__Arenda Ao Keddner
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7/ 5= %90 - 5095~ Email Address O€gosu ¢_JovertJPY & L;/o'l}l &0.Com
Current Address /)% TorK Pn 7236 ¢ ol Qax sY73¢ S wped

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at addréss)
Previous Address

(City) (Zip Code)
. -G

Date of Birth _ Age S7

Place of Employment S X }Q( e Sk Mo f'7L

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Mpprove Deny W‘M \“7-/7 ‘é““‘f

(Chief of Police c& designated staff Signature) ( (ﬁate)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X 7" enclo A KJM./RL/]

Signature of Applicant

Subscribed and sworn before me thi 45 day of ﬁi/c/ , 20 975/ . ‘-’:J """" 47%,
'.L = =

W gl L pm 7 76

- (Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires)

Date Received: 5[3’['& Date to the Board: QZ A4/34 Approved or Denied "’«,f O/: ..... GO‘:{O
4,’,!.‘ W‘S A

ey



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 - Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 Wplication
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 204,2;5_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME 601 (6(/1 Jo Haow 6( le "J\CGW;’J

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7 [ 5 = Cf'-"f) {’ 75 I"Il Email Address

Current Address T2 10 Lo [[70™M Ave Lot | hee ey, LW SYTTL 3‘?"5’1'

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address 5_2-6 Ma X_Y\ Lﬁ %1’1 CO ‘ _F(k;( (/U‘ 5"{ 7’§O
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth ___ " Age 3 ’
Place of Employment £ X ’f)l"{/ £ // /) 6{/6/(1"

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation 2//-\pprove Deny L ‘;ﬂu..fb_n«_, c% YR

Y

(Chief of Police or designated staff Signature) (Dafe)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Signature of Applidant g,
A (4

)
i

5
... ,s,
>

4
Subscribed ang sworn before me this 7 / day of /77417 , 20 775/ .

7~/ Dells ol T
A

z
o
—
X
2>
-

=

W
Tt

6\/'-._'”__.'

f“

W
-
o
N

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires)

Date Received: Zgoéff Date to the Board: (7/24/a* Approved or Denied aOPW\SOOT\

't .
RO



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 _,25_ inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME 6}'1 C\\D\I ‘E)R‘iaﬂ ne (D5 ]ﬁoﬂ

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number ?IS 7OH ’I’f57 Email Address 5heib\! ,n'.!u\htﬁkﬂ mooﬂ@f‘}r"kl'«l.-Co.”‘\
Current Addre356 lL( UY\WQ[‘S’T\‘\/ A\}& CC\(’:&% SH730 | O S
(Street) J (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at dddress)
brovious Address. A0% edo Street Colfew 547320
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth  Age A

Place of Employment Ex Press !\/\Cl {Nf

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board. _

Recommendation _XApprove Deny _me{ *M(-"—- a J/éﬂé&(

(Chief of Police‘c;]designated staff Signature) (f)até)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.
O W N

Sidpdiure of Applicant <~ "y,
A

B e 'q ”t

- R,

; : Fo. N =N
Subscribed angsworn before me this _ / Z day of /}745,/, 20 ;% . N O):V ‘“;;
- 4. 0 \. 9 S m§
— =m: N I3
o 9% i ~7 /'7-07é : ot G@( i
(Signature of Notary Pubtic) {(Commission Expires) ?,'f 2 / 5‘:

Date Received: 5[@4 Date to the Board: QZ Qﬂ{gﬁ Approved or Denied S:(f,o‘j.g\




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 - Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20£_5_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: .(PLEASE PRINT)

name onasn Jdo oo
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 115 - 104~ Email Address ‘_.[’LAS’GhI e (jr(l Nen. con A
Current Address _[\) LD 5 /I‘?)(jm g{' \P\(‘\’MU SA1 b S1aas

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at addyess)
Previous Addrass

(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth " Age _AY

Place of Employment E\x {\’}\-\7 cs (\\ f"\*(l(

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation _K Approve Deny A Q-—-,C\ﬂwﬂbm_. Z?«?é’/ S d

(Chief of Polics or désignated staff Signature) " (Bate)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

N %PJ\)\P_&M

Signature of Applicant W n,,
7S+ - S oTAR, 22
Subscribed and sworn before me this _EX/ day of /{/MV\‘ 120 _A L‘l : ;-‘f?; P % i *xZ
~ é* - : g
I g ?”’?7%4% & 05 )5-225 S AU\ S S
7 (Signature of Nofas/ Public) (Commission Expires) ",;‘9, g . \‘\\s

Date Received: 5-38-J Date to the Board: _&/ ai‘[&lf Approved or Denied o




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each, application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_,2§_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME\‘JQAC‘;DJ% hne Koy e Clai¥

FIRST NAME MIDDLE WAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number (1O - SO HY3 ] Email Address :\JGQ&APJK C\a(k (oRE LWCM

Current Address =971 S@te o) 4D QOK@M OMTRD |2

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addr--—-

(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ "Age (D)

Place of Employment F‘gpr‘t"ﬁi’:‘: Wﬁ

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation /(Approve Deny ,ow*w ﬁ/é P/ 207

(Chief of Police or tésignated staff Signature) (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X
Signature of Applicant RO

\9\\\“_ “.\?E; ‘E .‘,!;:;:/,”
Sat." 1%
Subscribed and sworn before me this 2" day of May 20 A4 . §§_-eo"“?)' Lz
> =5 x %
Eh yron 1), T 05-\5-203 ik, . O ZE
(SiGhature of Notary PLbift)” (Commission Expires) 28, . UB\’. e OG.".:-_'-‘»‘

,q
Date Received: v5S 202f Date to the Board: Z(Z aﬂaj Approved or Denied "'ﬁ;s,“mﬂ“\‘



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 - Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

‘ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 A5 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME: 5('07'_)' Merliny 5% f/ / e/

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME /
Telephone Number 7/~ 762~ 297 7 Email Address __ Se1§ D'Z'f//ﬁf// @/:gfly.f,ﬁl,‘/_. Comg
Current Address N9I25 /470 th ST Co /744,\/ 54730 /S
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addre=e
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ "Age 3

Place of Employment Bsempr 1 (. 0/ 744)(

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation M&prove Deny LM'L@X""—v bﬁléﬁéﬂ-f

(Chief of Police or ;Kesignated staff Signature) ( Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the persory who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that aljthe statements y applicant are true.
Vi

o) YA o
p : : MULLITT)
Signature of Applicant Q..\“\i‘.“‘“GS; E;;"’o

X

n, 1A i,
Subscribed and sworn before me this A4 day of /”‘45/ . 20 A 4 . 20 :eo *Q"' % .k‘-._.-
T T Zx- -5
B ourn W) Vhaotiman 60°-15-2425 ¥ By PG B
(Sidhature of Ndtary Publicf/ ¢ (Commission Expires) 'n,’m)’;? R 0‘3'\,9‘-'
g€ OF WSG

Date Received: 05@6[3—”{ Date to the Board: Q[gﬂg# Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License X _New License X _ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: orl waash 310
TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN: nad pa

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZO‘QQ inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_ Mo eqw % \)D@f% D@c’,)/m /

FIRST NAME CENAME 7 LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7/5 2o 0728 Email Address "k aasee | BED arul . dem
Current Address 10 Lﬁé 20%5—1— CO ‘pﬂ% L‘-JI 54530 /&
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address  —Sri==t>
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ " Age |

Place of Employment K‘-’\ eé %@{\

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X~ Approve Deny M S

(Chief of Police Ar designated staff Signature) (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x_ Tl S0hd

Signature of Applicant

= R0
and sworn before me this dj S day of .20 02

/o
- \ '
J 58
ww&% e NP
NGtary Public) (Commissfgn Expires) 'a,,"OIVS"'"" #.,e‘*

Utegy g™
Date Received: 5-42-4 4 Date to the Board: _Q'ZR_L/_'[,L-_.L Approved or Denied




———————e

RS G LR Y

"SJEIS TSIM (WZ)89 RSL PUB (9)L1°G7] “S(BYSG)70'GZL "S98S YUM 80oUR|jdWwOoD U] 951N07 19Alag 8belanag a|qisuodsay anuaAay Jo 1uawiieda(] UISUOISIA
paao.dde ue Jo uoj38|dWoo |NY$SSA0INS BY) S1Ussaldal puR 8|gela SURI) -UOU §1 31821111480 SIY |

2In1eubIg [RI121440

10192900-1M |

920¢/12/50 m._

7 ¥20z/12/50 - ]

e

R RS

buturer], 19A19g abeiaaag a[qisuodsay UISUOISIM

J0} 8180413482 Sy} papleme s|
[oyoeq ydasof maylleN

18Y] $81411489 SIU |

NOILL3TdINOD 40 d.LVOIJLLYID

Ty
ONINIVYL

1

.SAAES 2 NdV3T

-~




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 - Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

‘ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: {)o_l cic. 1014719

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&_5_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Ja\er\e, Am:(’k
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7/5 99 0419 Email Address

Current Address 50X VD_L Ce;ﬂar\j{t, ColfFax WL 5 Y730 (nF years
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addres -

(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth ___ Age I
Place of Employment }<\/ le's Marx Ke.)L

7

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation z' Approve Deny ij____(%\..z__m M%Z 24
) ate)

(Chief of Police or designated staff Signature

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by ap licant are true.

X {WWA

““““ll""" ”'”

Signature of Applicant sé‘.@?\,. ------ "“5

F&7 WRY %

o

ibed and sworn before me this _ ¢/~ dayo 20 _ %i =/ é" 128
T W 85

WAF %, k&

%, teeaes SR

(Signature of Notary Public) (ComiiTission

Date Received: 5'13«, 24 Date to the Board: QZQ{[/&?{ Approved or Denied

tngggpnan™



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License ¥ _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _Cie Lu1a19

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_&@, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name_ [N\ Gy Micnde MNaza

FIRST\WNAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number Use SO-4%0l Email Address M\MUZ&(@@ Sﬁﬂm(ﬂo’n
Current Address _ (% [[T" St E Menoiaie Hist (¥
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth "Age_ (03

Place of Employment KL{ le's NMarked

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation 2 Approve Deny AJJ—‘—WM’V‘ E‘Y{é_;%ak;xr
Date)

(Chief of Police or @signated staff Signature)

~

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by apgiwﬁ;aﬂwgge.

. i\{\@w\ m m&g s’ ........ ”4, %,‘g

L3
§ ¢
Sigpature of Appligent £37 5 \ A g
Eic \NT 123
SRR
PN :
Subsgffbed and sworn before me this gﬂ?ﬂ day o . 20 : -,,30-.__ c oF
“LCONGIN ¥
/e’ - 2F - L

/ C éSignature of Notary Public) ( i Expirés)
Date Received: 5[ ZZI u" Date to the Board: _/do?ﬂo?f{ Approved or Denied




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-862-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors‘

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _Ci¢ 1029149

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2032, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Kagle. ) Qmes V vl
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number _ //S™~S=¢+2-6/-  Email Address H;JFVMI P‘SL ] 2r ) Cfma./ Cgion

Current Address /(/33/0 55?45/‘ C’@/ﬂ@[\/ 5_6/7~)O Q\)‘

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addrec=

(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _  Age ”/1‘71\

r

Place of Employment 2{9_25975 //Mﬁ}}(&g"

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation & Approve Deny M"L‘v"‘ﬁ- 235%739597/

(Chief of Poligz’ or designated staff Signature) "(Da{e)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is,the persgn who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that A /3 < de /by appu;;ant..are true.

X %
z%
Bz
2 P25
Subscribéd and SWW me this /77‘% day o s?% @é)‘
_ Yy S g
073%&%7 % ‘ﬁmElmol\‘ i3

Ssgnatlﬁ of Notary Public) (Commissior Expires)

Date Receivéd: 5 ’ 7-?'1 _2/_’:[ Date to the Board: (é/&"/l og{ Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _ CIC [ 7479

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME /UJ LO‘ /\q GOH ,«(LSO/]

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number (7/6 (7\33 Zé /7Emall Address
Current Address A/?\ )%3 S+ (dl L/O L,O go‘)‘ WE %1/7)0 i//Z \{TS

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addres

(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth __ " Age

Place of Employmentr \Q\]{ ){ 'S LMOV(\&(;'_

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation ’é/Approve Deny A_;l'-«é\_ Sl i~ A5G R

(Chief of Police crﬂesignated staff Signature) /(Daie)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Ao ol N

Signature of Applicant

4e¢ﬁo \*KF?} ..... )Q{ZS?;a
Subscribed and sworn before me this /7 day of ﬂ?é‘u}a 20 AY . 4 \\\O T %“‘
£ a0 '
~7_ o - P, R H
W % /7 Nl
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) z 3%,0 O'QL I I

ed- il 7,! ﬁ . Colayla/ i %, O e N

Date Received: 222 Date to the Board: d /2 Approved or Denied f,,’: W!’SCOY::\\“‘\

i
et



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 ~ Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: k. 161919

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 25 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name o i é Y1 3:3‘56\‘“%)

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7 IS“’SQE\ Da 6—3 Email Address b m "é,ijM L() 17/ @Gm gm
Current Address ﬂ ngj j‘f—ﬂd L“j CD ]C&\L L'U{ S\Lf ?jD {

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

1D (i ’\r Lot A4y C@ Foy U @734

(City) (Z|p Code)

Previous Addre:

Date of Birth ____

: Age
Place of Employment KU{ l \é Q‘ [m A t/‘/é(%l

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X_Approve Deny Z&%&r‘——— &SA”/

(Chief of Police orﬂesignaled staff Signature) -’(Dafe)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

/M/%ému%

Signature of Applicant

= ‘.ummmm,

\\\‘\‘ ‘(\E\ ol }.“J /g\’a ,
Subscribed and sworn before me this /. 7 day of ﬂ’b{//} .20 7?5/ _ & o % 5\
) qﬁ ) _ §N0Tq Y
W e Tt1-AUp THPRC
(Signature of Notary Pubtic) (Commission Expires) z b 08 E
o LI1C §

Date Received: SI‘LZIZ‘J Date to the Board: (ﬂ[g)ﬂéli Approved or Denied Opwlco\f}



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors |

Provisional License New License ¥ _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: Cic 101974

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME (S e85 ce Lavey [>,e/ze/

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7 (5- J6&- 4 §5) Email Address pmamatocsi| @ yahoo . (o
Current Address 302 Lx’ﬁ‘ /{‘Ve_ C}o [Pey 5‘/7}0 /ﬁ’ Y ogns

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at addréss)
Previous Addre--
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth " Age 53

Place of Employment K \t/ e /‘/fw/‘(e'f

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation é Approve Deny W""‘ #\5‘37/5@:1?
)

(Chief of F‘oiice‘(_‘,_r designated staff Signature) / Dafe

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X L&//M&ﬂﬁﬂ o

b Signature of Applicant W
3

_ o Y vy By
ibed and sworn before me this day of , 20 . 9 o | 9\ “ws
g W ¢ 3 D2
. e2- | 3
AL XA LA ) _%éﬂiﬁ% Lo L ASE

re of Notary Public) (Commision Expirds) "-,,004/‘--.

Date Received: 3 ' LZ’ 7;‘{ Date to the Board: {(Za?l/gf Approved or Denied it



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _ G 1679714

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_35_ inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME QA S Ao, (a0
FRST NAME | MIDDLE NAME / LAST NAME

Telephone Number Wg C{gg, CQC/ Email Address J/] ay C”] @5 5/!3 /’l AD J’Lt{u:»i/
Current Address fd/Lf 70 fl'/?' \)4\] u*@ /ﬂ;Zb}( L ﬂt S %730 Co M

(Street) (Clty) Ip Code) (yrs. at address) N2L sl
i > aud [f 2 (DT 764
Previous Address _ M LY —
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth  Age =20

Place of Employment % {; G/) f""\cu‘ﬁ M {_;P

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation "(Approve Deny Mﬁx_ﬂ*—— @j;ér%/?ﬁxf

(Chief of Pollceér designated staff Signature) / (D'ate)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements wphcant are true.

X
7 C:Erg-fﬁature ofﬁppllcant ““""m.,
é‘“‘ ANN;"@,
m / e@ ....... - 0’%'
Subgcribed and sworn before me this Zé day of , 20 A § ’Vo) %";
;g 2\ 7 igd
_ V. . &. A%, 0} VL ;s
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commissioff Expires Z % e S $

Date Received: 27—j2 Date to the Board: {g‘[aﬂgi Approved or Denied “ 50N5|N ‘\“&

iy



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _CIC 107979

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 ﬁﬁ_ inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and cgmpletely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name NN YA Yo ML A/(\VQ, Neon

FIRST NAME ~MIDDLE NAME STAST NAME

Telephone Number ¥ ‘—666 l?)%%Email Address QQMO (o UW’(Y\{AO@ uAVo0 ., Com_
Current Address 1—\0\_@ “\)\O&\‘(\%j\ . C,D\Q_O\K %L\”\ % l 2

(Street) (City) [7Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Ad¢' -~~~

City) Zip Code)

(
Date of Birth ) " Age 6’7
Place of Employment ¥‘\{ \—Q% V\/\O\(\L'e_,\_

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation K Approve Deny ._/,_Q sadl M y/4) j/

(Chief of Police mz{esignated staff Signature) (Ddte)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she.is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the g made by applicant are true.
1 18%;:
X | ___/ _A:.i’

- T
N IR
Sybgcribed and sworn before me this 221777/ day of % , 200f; . _;g? P i
( /7/7\%///11(-&(/ - DB 207

r (Snature of Notary Public) %oy $§
SO,
Yy VSIN o




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _Cic i©07979

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20125_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

E - pehp > 7
NAM —{J"w_\ DLE NAME /425'3'3 /\j

FIRST NAME MiD LAST NAME
"'\-.\
Telephone Number WS - B22 ~OCYa D Email Address | ngrc, < k:\f\f wmodiit o
Current Address NG &/ 550 S Cerng  9Y73C ol
" (Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address 2789 2372 <7, Eliz- MoanD 5Y239
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ "Age 3G

Place of Employment I/:]EEIF_&\ Maiza |

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X__ Approve Deny AQ«—F_W 235%3}7/)?@2{

((3hief of Police or‘aesignated staff Signature) I{ (Da{e

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who mgﬂ@%m
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: '

I
: .,) AU\ .
/4 XN
Subscrfbed and sworn before me this /5 / day of , 20 CQ/ . "'o,iso,: w\sc’cf‘:
Eapages W W
Vi Ludy 2P 2027

- L ({signature of Notary Public) (Commisigj#n Expires)

Date Received: 9 ‘7;;,'1,\.) Date to the Board: @[o? ﬂ#ﬁ Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _Ck (07979

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_,25_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME___“TCishan Temes e\
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number __ )¢ -3C5 -6 95 Email Address __ S0 Fﬁa&?%ﬂ hetsei) . com

Current Address 10 )W O Colbex 54750
(Street) ~ 7 (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth "Age 36

Place of Employment K’y les  MNat leet

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation

(Chief of Police or designated staff Signature) / {D@'te}

/\/Approve _____ Deny @H”QMW = M/ﬂﬁ/ﬁq’

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X j/%ﬁﬁ'm @/

" . ‘“‘-,“llll.l.l"”,"
Signature of Applicant U ANN g, s,
s“ e, .44. G'&,
5 * R
. 77 £ No, 4%"2
Subsefibed and swogprbefore me this day of £X 0\ Ty i21
imi G N X< iFS
Q- <o SO
T n . - . -
v C ( (Signature of Notary Public) X I &
ﬁ,,"‘CONS\“ ‘m\

Date Received: S )Zﬁf} 2 Date to the Board: Qﬂ[aﬁ Approved or Denied ™



Fucty dPefa  Lyupsey

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Village of Colfax

!_Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
- Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_§i, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Z%frﬁw; e Pederson

IRST MAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number _(7[S) 505 ~2387  Email Address / ’J Mg & /. co

Current Address 9T L,u}"*‘ ST Co[‘@t&’) 54730 7 )
(Street) (City) ¢ (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addr--- —
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ ~ Age H O

Place of Employment __4 Li7/f7e. S/ice ot T’ét/f(l,

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

L ) bl
Recommendation Approve Deny s Mﬁ_ 35/, -i/
(Chief of Police or ﬁésignated staff Signature) ?( Dafe)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X%W

‘“q,i.".lllllul“rlr

d / & Sign4ture of Applicant
4,
& SN W % I:“_GG'{;"#

\

d AN by, ]
Subscribed and sworn before me this A" dayof Mecry 20 A 4 V. Q0 TAQJ_-_‘%’?'
' Sk L E2
56{.1{1/1 m. T or mans~ 05-1S -202Y R * D%3
(Signature of Notard Ridblic) (Commission Expires) iy, .OBL\C' -\;? §

"’i'f Oj:: pot .oﬁfo\\l‘e

3, WSO W
TSR

Date Received: OSIQ 2[7_1/ Date to the Board: 5;[45{[,34: Approved or Denied




g By {Jf‘vléﬁ[? . Y

Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 - Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

.I—Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors\

New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Provisional License
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, Zoji, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liguors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name M\OLC k. en za Nae, Loback
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 114§ = (1A -[511 Email Address maonl . COm
Current Address E55%5 [0 MWE  (Aheeder 54112
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth ; P "Age_ IS

Place of Employment LH"HC %\\c,e of I“}'OA%

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.
';(D%{é) 5

Recommendation 53 Approve Deny @M{\ M&Aﬂﬁ
(Chief of Police or g}ésignated staff Signaturs)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x N\ e QH(FM
O

Y Sighature of Applicant

S | ‘s,
-~ \’\.E" """ /, ”"ﬂ
Subscribed and sworn before me this _g day of juu/ , 20 <7/s7L/ §m NO T'4,? ‘%;
= = W ~ AV 2
sl o0 T :3
. AT, 736
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ER e LIC S F
,"'.: OIC" T ’ 'v.\cb\ \‘S
. !’0 W ] S CO ‘\\‘\\

Date Received. 4# 5/(:25% Date to the Board: A4 Approved or Denied gyt




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

\L Provisional License & New License \)é Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZOﬁ, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_Zacino ) Ma rie Kadonz

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number “](S - (051 - g4 Email Address (- VaAonz 14L& 8 il .Com
Current Address ££44 % 1308 Avue . (olbx 541730 &
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addr: X 149847
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth __ "Age U<

Place of Employment __i%tl ¢ S0 ol |ta 'Lk{

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation \~ Approve Deny A sy &R o/ ﬁfﬁf

(Chief of Police or designated staff Signature) ‘fDaté)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x_{Jnosod oglay

Signature of Applicant o
\\‘\\.‘ g‘\h _E.. - ‘,"0
Subw sworn before me this 075 day of ;Q]/Q/Ld 20 o?l/ _:"::? iX ;0 “%
- - > S Q < 0 é
7 = . POz
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ™ ? SRF

4
- “, O S
Date Received: _4-A45-4% Date to the Board: 5-13-24 r Denied 'f«.,f‘:ﬁ'l:fum\o~‘
EVEL




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 - Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__2;5'_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_ YPdGu Lenee \Nn 1l

HFST NAME MIDDLE NAME T NAME
w '] - . T‘-
Telephone Number | ~% Email Address

Current Address E}C[&]a S(QD_HA‘H\H’, MP) 10 lle l/\/I 5‘%75/ /\/&W

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at addréss)
Previous Addres ALl L Q"’ i \W\f\fl H’\M []DI‘Q‘U( ]/UI 5“/ 730
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth  Age 11!0

Place of Employment N\[/L\!, D C ll N l C

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X~ Approve Deny : %A_/%éz”«r/
(Chief of Policefor designated staff Signature) (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

xd%fWLLMJW g~

Signature of Applicant

an""""m,,

2 \\\ = J,”

Subscribed,and sworn before me this X day of :]Z’Ll , 20 ﬂl’/ . Q_\Qf\\h Y,
? SEL N e
. Fow Tz
L 2/ 7-46 5 X, 002
(Signature of Notary Pubiic) {Commission Expires) L O Tk Q-;J _} 8 E
. :T=Z D S

Date Received: (azﬂ.,?g Date to the Board: (ﬁ Y, 2Y Approved or Denied “D © 0(‘




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 -~ Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

' Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: |f

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME % fenny Chﬁg‘ﬁﬂﬁ ‘Mmﬂv

“FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAM
Telephone Number 7 5’30 8 49305 Email Address "~ —
Current Address 50 [0 6 % Vd Jq'\l\e CD “Fﬁ\.)( \/\ﬂ: GL}‘7?0 Q

(Street) (City) J(Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(City) . (Zip Code)

Date of Birth ~Age - ’

Place of Employment !2 ’!2{! '}:ﬂ EZ Q ()_‘E A\;{L \ ZWZA l E@S f\)] kz ﬁ{

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation K Approve Deny JJMM e oééa‘/:;’?‘(

(Chief of Police or Q(asignated staff Signature) "(Da’te}

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X @u/ééwy

v.-‘-.__
F Sigiaturé of Adpifeant ‘EF‘il

\N'::‘\.\ ‘&\. LTt ; /!//ﬁ,’a

R - :_:-q_ .'. \{ ‘.f}? .._:
Subscribed and sworn before me this 6/ day of -:Eﬁw , 20 9?5/ S ;3'@ 0 -0z
- - [ = L=
L = S R B
* o 7/ 76 w2 /@ s
(Signature of Notary Pubilic) (Commission Expires) 2o PTLE < << s

”I‘ E . O \\\-:‘

Date Received: (/Z 5[( & f/ Date to the Board: (ﬂ[ij/&?l Approved or Denied ""m,mE,T/i‘:\?:\...-“



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

’ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malit Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 203_5_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

nave__ LI Renee. Ne [Sw)

FIRST NAME "MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number ‘/' )6 '%q L}“'O“’ 6“’ Email Address’
Current Address I\. %(\r] g)r] FHQ Q’I‘ (/Ml%\)( \'\1 54720 8\”3

(Stréet) (City) (Zip’Code) (yrs. at address) [
Previous Address 509\ Hﬂb SF Cb\@ﬁ\)( \Mt g(" 730
(Zip Code)
Date of Birth __ " Age Sig

Place of Employment _ 1 |L U\ DUy L‘QL SC/’/\ ﬂ\b) D‘\-gﬁ'ﬂ\( +

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X Approve Deny A_g"—ﬁf W Z’ééﬂf/

(Chief of Police orﬁes[gnated staff Signature) tDaté

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

uré of Applicant

\\“\ : E ’Q"z

d ~ @N\ ..... . %,

. . . &N - LR A
Subscribed and sworn before me this g/ day of JW , 20 6?5( . T Qf{ l’/p %
- = TS ¢ L
/\7 = z Q -0z
[ -/ ’7"Q7Q £ :'L‘JJ : 8 '/ — 9z
(Signature of Natary Public) (Commission Expires) Ext oz 7 \)Q) @
o 14 CSF

Date Received: _G/<// 34 Date to the Board: @Zo?iz’éi Approved or Denied ’« STEOQ
"‘J 't TA \"\\

A3
g




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

(Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 75 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Shule M. ?/‘p/m/‘

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number " 1/5-5%( - 410 Email Address O/-{;,_ﬂ(.(,%c:; Q;/J/cz;;/ oA opllay o). ory

Current Address  NA4/5 Q7Dﬂ' St p}) | Lare W= 730 D cpeand.
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address) 5

Previous Address  US v 10 @h&/ WL SY736
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth Age 55
Place of Employment __|/./ Icz_'f( ok LDl

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation XApprove Deny W oé/'ﬁﬂ"/

(Chief of Police orfdesignated staff Signaturs) {Da{te

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X =7) Lo 7
Signature of Applicant

““llllilllj“ 1,

\\\* NlGGE‘""I,

) ""f,
Subscribed and sworn before me this “7[ day of J(:/\L , 20 L i:s‘éo'\'ﬁt.q 4-?,"-:
@fqm\, M Tgdeman—~ 05-15-2025 §=*. LI
(Signaturefbflotary Public) (Commission Expires) XN UB\_\G 63%;

7,

/ iii ! 7 O
Date Received: @Z%éﬁﬁ Date to the Board: _4 Approved or Denied "fﬁgF W\f“ w
LTI



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 -~ Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

! Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 ea Kpplication
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hersof to JUNE 30, 20_§§_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME ’////?’)m U L A NN Q{FW//\

FIRST NA MIDDLE NAME ~ LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7’6’%2? %55(36’ Email Address
Current Address _[7 (9 4l¢ VIO A ELK M/)fﬂ/}/}l A1

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addr---

{City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age 62

Place of Employment \/ {rk(‘VIﬁ Sorl

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

) :
Recommendation A/Approve Deny Y/ R Z2|

(Chief of Police of designated staff Signaturs) (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statemgnts njade by appYcant are true.

i

s[ tU f pp cant o \‘“l!“llll“;,""”

E# u \.\"'\‘\ P\ _F{ I EM$ ”"I

SQ/\\’ "‘P %
Subscribed and sworn before me this (2 day of T 20 ::“o‘?;'eoﬂf?k
P IS _e—  iZE
% ‘27/‘; 776 TR T
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) % U’)\ us QQ 5

., .?;h >

p . 2 \
Date Received: dq&g 972 Date to the Board: Q[Jﬂdi Approved or Denied 'nm,..o ..\\I:l“



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZOﬁi, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME %Df f JCA:A J/ o

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7{7’ 7 5(7 ~5952 Email Address /7;;-\’%- ) (}'O‘H -‘52?@/7&&5” Com
Current Address N{o[ﬂ{ CIL} ;Q(L W Colftx WT 57770 /D

(Streety 7 (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addre

(City) (Zip Code)

X7

Date of Birth ___ - Age
4
Place of Employment Vik: n& ISowl & Cc.T/'U‘: fj

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation ’ﬁpprove Deny W — %é%ﬁgy
(Ddte)

(Chief of Police or ersjgnated staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator's Iicen@tf@aﬂﬁe s;étZ\ents made by applicant are true.

Signature of Applicant g,

\\\“‘\ e \ L F\) / g"’ ",
:\\ ----- v o ‘@‘ )""
Subscribed and sworn before me this Q day of <Jlnt 20 3¢ . H :".$O T‘hp %1:
W ol o~ T
7-17 -4 0L o T
(Signature of Notary Public) {Commission Expires) P OB LG 2 )
QO 2

A

-~

Date Received: (5[ %@Q Date to the Board: _{z).2 Z'ﬁﬁ Approved or Denied ? : \',{,'léuo‘\ &




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax  715-962-2221

[ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: ’

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_,21, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME onn o Aea e/

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7/5-¢2%-2b%O Email Address cloprgwiery 287 @, C? mat { » CO iy
Current Address A,37/ /007" St ZlL A ! 94759 “/0

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addres:
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth  Age b 2—

Place of Employment \f A V‘\£) %@ w\

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation gk Approve Deny yz ﬁé_g&‘f
(Chief of Police or des:glﬁated staff Signature) (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

ays that he/she is person who made and

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oat
that all the ?F(féments ade by applicant are true.

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s licensé:

7 7 =2

gnature of Applicant 7 oy,
‘J“‘@\\-A Ry g""p,,
S QG eeres e
% A

Subscribed and sworn beforg me this (o dayof \7(;4-..( , 20 97/
Lu e %m, 7-17-2

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) T

Date Received: _%/¢/3 Y Date to the Board: QZZ ﬂdi Approved or Denied :,OF W\S._G?.

g g




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 ~ Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

! Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
— Receipt: _CK. (/09

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hersof to JUNE 30, 20_;;5_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and I[ntoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME 14 shley Clizabe X VOONNp e £
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME =

Telephone Number (7/3) 2% - 6727 Email Address \/oSn\e/ Q76 N %W\c@l\ o

Current Address 900 U yecdH WIYAE apta (oo 84720 A yc

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address /342 Dercirie. cic N Coip Cloite 5470 [
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ “age Jo veel A

Place of Employment _(YYOIWS  (essvauromnty & Pub

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Approve Deny M_’CM‘M Dé/&géﬁ&ﬂ.

Recommendation £
(Chief of Police or designated staff Signature) (Daté)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

AU E by . —

Sifhature of Applicant

i « “‘.\\\‘ L LA >

Subscribed and sworn before me thj day of W/} , 20 &L/ . 3“%%\?7} ----- R‘/@%
PZAA/&_, Cl— 7-/7-9¢ E i \‘\OTA'?;_ “P3
“~  (Signature of Notafy Pdblic) (Commission Expires) £ (5 : i —e ¢ 3
R = E
: Ty UBI\C > F
Date Received: 5{3/Z &4  Date to the Board: on?‘/[ai Approved or Denied"-,;a\' 8L e§ S

’I’f O \‘\\



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malit Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Receipta@ (2 (09

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date heresof to JUNE 30, 203_:'91, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME /'Zz//}’)ﬁ? LA ///7 N 4//7 1 L (q

FIRST NAME * MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7}5 701-//0707 Email Address /&(/7’7/ ét’// //7 (157/7'7/// Cﬂm
Current Address/L 574/5/ K/ﬁ%/%f//(/ @/é{k’ 5&/730 04/7

(Street) 7 (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addr

(City) (Zip Cods)
Date of Birth _ " Age s

Place of Employment L’//)O[)T?j’? 5 /MW/ZZZ é/l//(-/ 77!‘ %// }4 4/5'

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation <(’,t\—;::prove Deny /\Q“"-’w Mé?g‘ P
Ddte)

(Chief of Police orﬁesignated staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license;~that all the statements made b)/ appllcant are true.

lermia - L0hon siere

Signature of Applicant g,

Subscribed and sworn before me this ;?3 2 - dayof m 20 qu . $ _-"'.\\\O qu’?%%‘
g Z. ~a A 5 _::_

J& w Kl )-17-2¢

TSignature of Notary F"ubhé) (Commission Expires)

%, N U ON S
Date Received: ./ 24 Z'Q Date to the Board: ¢/ /¢ Approved or Denied J’Q WISGO\\\?““

gt




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Mpplication for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License ¥ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: 50@}_.

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZO_QQ"I_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME JP«F’("O\{ LJ;//JOM /)r(hcﬁ

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7/5 ~856-3%7/ Email Address _j e fFprinc < E‘i@ghma,’/' <om
Current Address /004 Undvers. fy Avt  Co Ifax WL $S4230 9‘4\/")/

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addre
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth " Age 53

Sel+ emp)v\/eo/

Place of Employment

| POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation /<\/Approve _____ _Deny AD**"‘C\—/‘J&L{V_— \iﬁéﬂ/

(Chief of Police sr@emgnated staff Signature) [Fiate)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x_Chdlby W) oo

Y Signature of Applicant o

\““‘ E" s,
S\\ ('g\lrt‘. Lev ey ?/’ @g,,"
Subscribed and sworn before me this -~ 4 day of m% 20 07‘/ _: '\‘\OTAI,? (;\;,:_
Sz e ki E
{Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) '7'-,'(“ LIC \e s
-, sy o &
%, v\ R

y _ O
Date Received: _5/9/44  Date to the Board: (o/s¥ /3¢ Approved or Denied e ”E/j‘/‘-' .E'm




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZOé_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME i/)/)/;C[de—/ /:)Cluirc_‘) 8 LLC___J’\V‘Q\/‘

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7/S 556 - 217 &~ Email Address _ v \&'u-c_\/\v\ e & ya hoo. c 0~
Current Address 509 Friralews Da \x WwR SUYDRo { (o
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addrr Nl Y Caill2e = (v gU>3R o
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth __ "Age A7

Place of Employment Q e AR C oo~ ba H \a:)\\ud a ;/

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation ;ﬁépprove Deny : "R Lo \5@9/ ﬁﬁ?y
(Chief of Police or designated staff Signature) T(E‘ﬁate)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.
X
5 \ \,YNN 44

Signature of Applicant o RO '“m,,”’
a* A

SK T

20 N $& . No, 0%
Subscribed and sworn before me this _ A9 day of M&v; 120 < 4 X0 X % 9%
X [ EM:c o -Z=
%ﬁ@fm . Vkgaemano 05,}5%?03# Y 6’(, < 2§

7" (Signature 'of Notary-Rgblic) (Commission Expires) "a‘_é/ -, /¢ I8

% 0 K S

. ONsSIN
Date Received: ¢5/24] MA}L Date to the Board: (é[o’? 4l24  Approved or Denied ""'muﬁuu\“



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 202_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_ Sre e,/ Aol S7okks

” FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number,_[7f5‘>,577"‘/7)7 ’7 Email Address dok{(pr‘f‘e ueau&d‘/;am;;;i. Cown
Current Address /Y£75%7 ‘55&>ﬂl§f K Macnd (i 5’/ 4739 £€
(Street) (City) 4 (Zip Codej (yrs. at address)
Previous Addr
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ "Age (S

Place of Employment R 6“‘, /‘c,j

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation % Approve Deny &9*‘-*-’"6%"“2‘4‘"‘--- 635"[9{ /&ﬂ(

(Chief of Police or dJsignated staff Signature) (Ibaté)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says he/she i dﬁ ,". ho made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all 28 ‘-’F_-‘ v applicant are true.

Subscribed and sworn before me this 025 day of m/ll , 20 o?ﬂﬁ . _§‘<2-\ Q:{ ’J%.
' i< v , 0 .0%
_/fcmn——» 7/ 78 21 5 50k

(Signature bf Notary Public) (Commission Expires) EUJ / Q@ )

.,"{—p. z Q\) i

Date Received: 51%10(%_1 Date to the Board: Q[&"/[Ll‘f‘ Approved or Denied " SATEOQ



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

‘ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Receipt: (o

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&5_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Gﬁ)?‘/ LeE \S‘}/C,U&

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
b
Telephone Number 7/> - 0/(09* ’35 | - Email Address CD\QVLV CS—'?NK 4s @ 0\ MVH
Current Address $05 Colfn X 5(/730 )0 /\/
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addr
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age_ 78

Place of Employment ¢ 3(%[\/&9 l?/ — C@/M)(

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation I Approve Deny /M %{ég/é&-(
(Date)

(Chief of Police or déignated staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

hat he/she is the person who made and
| the statements made by applicant are true.

W’Vﬂf

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath sa
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: th

X
/Signature of Applicant F—
“\\\\\":‘\’P\ & _{?44;:;"&
Subscribed and sworn before me this /47/ day of /V)wg 20 °7$[ fc;Jz',."‘OTARP"-_ 2
SR L
o 27 A
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) z m)' pUB\.\O f_ﬂ )
%) O

Date Received: DZZQ /3¢ Date to the Board: ﬁg[g ﬂo’lff Approved or Denied SOF\N\:’J

e

Com



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

[ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Receipt: C. QAN

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_.21, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME /0T Dawn W r: S

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME '

Telephone Number(?/f)a 4‘/& ’4/5‘36 Email Address C{)aw”"’[/:ﬂ@DMarV COTN
Current Address Eﬁ?@ i ﬁg&/fﬁ/é g//< M@Xﬂof 5 U‘jz 6,473 q (5/{3

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)’ (yrs. at address)
Previous Add-~==  /57)/ N. Mannina %é 3/7//LUU!£€G OK 74075
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth  Age 34

Place ofEmponme:nt L/)Pﬁﬁ% S\fﬂ&i"%‘{\b COC)"P | CO’@L)(

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation _‘Mpprove Deny [gﬂ{p\.—@%—‘z"—&“— ﬁé{/&#

{Chief of Police or deﬁgnated staff Signature) L(Date}

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

P
- W g,
ot Trg,
X A % M nSIM g %,

0 Signature of Applicant S"‘i‘f}\?" ------- Q,;_"a,%
P
ed and swogn before me this é 5777‘ day of .20 ; - ar Q
T o YpIon
. % A
- i Signature of Notary Public) (Commisg [

Date Received: 5| QQJ ng Date to the Board: Q& 1;/29_/1‘ Approved or Denied

LTI L



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: < zah

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 :25 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and

hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Suzanne. Marve /‘/aqe/i
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number “7/5~ ¢ 5 /- 23%0 Email Address _ & e hagen > @ Grua el Covn
Current Address A/¥5/9 C/)a/.t[u/d & Collay 54730 225 years
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addre-<
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ "Age b/

Place of Employment 5(;&?&*‘?5; C c'x‘»ﬂcvmff (e

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation A Approve Deny L\_(;h—ﬂg\ \/M—Q-’\—ﬂr ‘Mé f/“k'ﬁ’f'

(Chief of Police or deﬁgnated staff Signature) Dafe

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X gt 2 - AL

" 3 -“"Imul"”
Signature of Applican?’ *t“\h | HUM;/ ",

= TH fgé TA ’9'.""‘
Substfibed and sworn before me this /O day of , 2062 . 3 ‘\0 Ry ]

H
: G
2y Wdﬁmﬂx_/ I A* % o PUBLY A2
/’ C Ggignature of Notary Public) (Commissid ExpireB) '4,9 4)& _______ 0@.\\3
’ lﬁ""“ o W\S‘G‘\\\\\
Date Received 5‘ M’M Date to the Board: Z(M’/z o?j_‘ Approved or Denied “teopgmat™




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

| Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 35 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME MC\AAEN‘(\ Fﬂﬁ—\ﬂ “htd

“FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number _/ \%‘L‘\al - qL\L'Hﬂ Email Address YY" —~NEONT Cl @gm&\l A (\}m
Current Address N\ )OO Ouﬂ\é{y )Vdr M COlaK \U\)K: HTA) [

(Street) (Zip Code (yrs. at address)

Previous Add~~~=

(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth - Age ‘ 2
Place of Employment %\l hergi "\{

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Mpprove Deny Z&“Ar‘_\/r,—(fj?—{"‘vm z}-f‘%?:' Dst

(Chief of Police oz{designated staff Signature) ’(Daté)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Sigitature of Applicant

s““ R s,
\\"‘ @\E__ ——— /v ".-l’
Subscribed arld sworn before me thjs \ ) _day of 6 , 20 Zﬂ . 5-6;“2'\'_-"'??:{ Q/%
N A 7173 55738
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ij%) - Q\S:b S §

Date Received: 5[34'2 26/ Date to the Board: ﬂ(ﬁ‘f/é"/Approved or Denied %, ST ATe 0

L)
gt



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

ﬁpplication for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: (. Al

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME____ 7)) A O (/Uld/mcg

FIRST NA MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number [5- /./({O — Q?Email Address OQ/LU{OA"IMJ@ L%\
Current Address 67 \Wd\f\hﬁ‘fm O K@w)@/ CU‘?ZMSZI{730 o

(Street) (City) (Zip Qo e) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addri

(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age é ?)

Place of Employment )}S YAV UNALY/
7 J/

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

A 2 fotfpwn
Recommendation Approve Deny Zc_ﬁ"'—*-déﬂ—déuw 05 /3¢ 7005
, (Chief of Police oré!esignated staff Signature) Datﬁ)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the stat nts made by applche re true.

X /m,u/ |tz

ture of Applicant ‘“nnnn,,,”

-~ \f ----- "’

S -._¢

Subscribed and sworn before me this _ /7 day of _ Ay , 20 :774/ ; :50? oVAR L™ B
’ 5: RS weF : 2
Mote S v A A
ﬂ-— = . p \¥ 03
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) PN U\ O:;- 3

- (@) &

i . l,"?);"‘- ..... -"‘ \‘\
Date Received: é!c%[ ai Date to the Board: (/Zo?ﬂp‘lf Approved or Denied "f:f OF \N\?"\o



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

(Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquora

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
S— Receipt: . QW

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2o_gi, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME HOL\\(’,\J Brionne Prince

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number (7 5) QoA -AYuT] Email Address M(Z ﬂ(’g ¥2H( (€ M[ﬁ @?Zm&_{ /@M
Colfax_ HU7A)

Current Address |4 L!’UVM'N A’V{

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addre<<

(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _  Age 51 Q)

Place of Employment %%Mﬂﬁgfb{@ (\;OUW\’{_

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X Approve Deny M%M’VM a;/é ‘/é9{

(Chief of Police or dﬁignated staff Signature) fDafe)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

« Philies Bomee

_/Signature of Applicant

Subscribed and sworn before me this Q, M( day of MWI ,20 &Y

ﬁﬁo nan T - m«%ﬁﬁm_w 05-15-202¢
(Slgnature bf Nota?y ) (Commission Expires)
Date Received: @2‘1[ 5\3{ Date to the Board: (é@ﬂ& 'Approved or Denied




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Coifax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
E— Receipt: _ ¢ AN

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 203@, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME MOH»{ Ka therine Heidorn
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 715-225-%4907% Email Address Molly he dornal2 @ outlosik. com
I8
Current Address N%287 948 St C,lfax SH130 15
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addrace
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ " Age | 9

Place of Employment Syne g ;ﬁ. Coo plra tive
-t

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X Approve Deny M M_,@w—- .Da’/s’ L .@fﬁ&(

(Chief of Police ﬁ’r designated staff Signature) (Daf’e)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X WWM/ Hadornn

Signature of Applicant




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

prpIication for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Receipt: C. 2

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZOAQQM_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME O\& D R

FIRST-NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number \\S»N\)\«C\“S\r\ Email Address \D&mw\.\@\\&n @/5“*0'\\-@‘\
Current Address N Q\-\ QJ;\\‘\ Qh\g@&* ‘5\—‘(\5\\ \/L

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Add -~ PR @t N, Cotey Bl
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth  Age 4b

Place of Employment 5‘\‘[\5‘}\ (o-0Q

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

)
Recommendation z Approve Deny A—*"”“éﬂi*"dqr"“‘“ By zé:f/ '

(Chief of Police or désignated staff Signature) (ba{é)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s licenss: tements made by applicant are true.

LTI

e oy,

A 2,

/\.\“‘ hNN M ""v
e} IRELTEN iy & %
= —P

fﬂ/ l J \_7" Signature of Applicant 53 NO). "az.—,a
. < 23 RN
Subgtribed and swgrn before me this day of o 4/ $
/] Lot &
=~ A WA / /,""E‘CO S\“‘ \“,\
L / (Signature of Notary Pubilic) (Commissi R TTTTTT L

Date Received:éiﬁﬂ é’¥ Date to the Board: @Q’/Z,Q?f Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: &

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZOé_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME 3/051’\(/(0\ C}\Y‘I'S]LOP}Ier Lcu’sOV\
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7/5~704 -0S4¢g Email Address C"°~‘Zk12 erecte 1924 @ Oullook, com
~J
Current Address £253% State Road (770 Colfax WI &H730
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addres
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth 7/ O " Age 24

Place of Employment Sj n&r?}j 600!06’"‘1 tive

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X Approve Deny &Q—n-—-f'- AL 7 — M-/?" e
)

(Chief of Police or dbésignated staff Signature) ('Dat'e

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

xmwm

L Signature of Applicant
Wi,
s¥ SWGGER 2,
Subscribed and sworn before me this a) day of May 20 3 L'\ ; S 3 "’a,,
r ' S KARY . 2
~ 2 Tl < it A
Shynn 1. Voseman 05-1s-2024 i, T
Y (Signature of Notary®Pdblic) (Commission Expires) z e XS cEE
R ]\ S

Date Received: M Date to the Board: %Aﬂ/g_ﬁ Approved or Denied "62%7_5 & w\%’fﬁg‘
1, A\



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

‘ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: &

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof tc JUNE 30, 20_‘2_5_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) ,
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME AN, Awnh ' Koeh ler
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7 16~"7 ({ -¢/233  Email Address Son i Koehls ~ 79 70 L}«Mﬁ 92 . .o

Current Address N 7 g | [QWS’){: Wemnhmnm \n 31\ 54751\ :gQ‘jWMS_‘)\uS

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) ~ (yrs. at address)

Previous Addrass

(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth | "Age 45

Place of Employment §l,/1 n m/“g ‘)l ! qub L) Gy

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation g Approve Deny M Lo — 05%”5/‘5&':&%

(Chief of Police or@esignated staff Signature) ‘(Déte)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X C%ﬂm‘ Kseh Lo

Signatﬂre of Applicant uum
\\\‘:;:‘;"‘GGE"';;""J,
SW Mg T
SN %,
Subscribed and sworn before me this_ A7 day of JTuay 20 _a_?_’-L "'§ -'QOTA"?}—'-. _;:;

O?ptm,n M. V], 560 mmarna 05~ 15-25

¥Signature of Notary Blific) (Commission Expires) -:5,"11). Aup\ R

... (@)
Date Received: §/2 f/o) ¥ Date to the Board: [([z_lz",éﬁ Approved or Denied "’lu,,ﬁﬁ .m\‘“‘ 4




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

[ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 A5 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Moby Land O=mote.
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number "] (5 -5900-56D3 Email Address ﬂbbtf dw 13 @‘j e LL.Com
Current Address N TH0l Stade. Raad 10O (olfax HHI3 O 272 yeors
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addre
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth "Age 2L

Place of Employment CO e (et

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation _Mpprove Deny 2 Qe o — &5, 5’5/ 2

(Chief of Police gr designated staff Signature) l (Déte}

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant frue.

(0 JefNR,  sgommg

Signature of Applicant £
- kY
i E N _o—~ 1}
: E O =23
Subscpbed and sworn before me this 2 & day of .20 o2 ) : o oPuB\Y S
Wikeo 2f o
L/ AREA ’ ¢
ST (/ (ESingéture of Notary Public) (Commissf
Date Received: A9/ ; Date to the Board: 0[3‘/ Zfo Approved or Denied




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License _ Fee: $10.00 each application

Receipt: 44

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name Y 4i0t SO \}Q/\fksc; JCZ

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7(Z - 704 19273 Email Address VL A5 qm & ka COWA
Current Address o ! & Pivie <t CQ\Q‘O\y: ' 65/ 730 OQ

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address /L{Cé q LfoM /AFVZ C/V\ (00&00\ FO\ l‘) L) %7 Qo/
IStraet) (Cityh (Zip Code)

Date of Birth ___  Age /@

Place of Employment _\[Mcw e/~ - “ W&V/qb/ COUP

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation /&pprove Deny Lt_(;)?-/-q@\ / ,QAJF‘V\-' &’Jﬁ’f ,é%"/

(Chief of Police W%&gnated staff Signature) [ (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements pade by applicant are true.

M Ve

Signature of Applicant " ..ulx"nu,,”!

Subscrib, and sworn before me this O?? day of % 20 0?4
J W””t—/ 7/ 7-%6

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires)

“ O o
Date Received:ég? i 2 Date to the Board: g4 /a4 Approved or Denied Of: W\Sf’




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 ~ Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

rAppIication for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquora

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 X4 , inclusive (uniess sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_ ( ncsha o e E be,d—

~ FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number _"| |5~ 214 ¢/2 7 | Email Address _cbhvisdiaueberd [117 @ja micll ¢ o v~

Current Address NI(o1Y/ (_L')vaxl‘*l, R4 M C,ou\a. X 47 30 /
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth __ Age / 9

Place of Employment %%ﬂ&r G\ C,ono(or/;\(;'h“ j U; L,lrvlg Bm__i)?

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation /A/Approve Deny M@-/{*— 2 5/5'7 /v’f“

(Chief of Police or de;‘ugnated staff Signature) Da’te)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the stayde b licant are true.
X - %

Signature of Apflicant Ay,
e“““v&'\ﬁ. M ?‘9(::'".,
Supscribed and sworn before me this 7 day of%m 20 ) :,-5 NOT'q«p "'-?u‘:‘:
/?7 L2 PR % T
‘{; 8Lic F

L 1gnature of Notary Public) (CommyShion Expires)

o
o o~
Date Received: 5[3?[ ﬁ? Date to the Board: Z([ﬂéi Approved or Denied o, f?f],ﬁmgﬁ‘. o



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

_r Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZOL inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely (PLEASE PRIN

NAME klé& )ZGL/LDGDH/] T/J/MJOOU/\Q\/

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7)5 -4 3 |<]7.7]9 Emai Aadreswmm_mu@%m

| 56150 lwmr Com

Current Address fs 8 Jﬁ,ggjgj —2in (ZULQ, /\
(Street) (City) "(Zip Code)" (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

ZTrS (City) (Zip Code)

Doée ~F Dictl N Age 3 L/’\

A e WS

Place of Employment __~ /(1K (/) CD D 0O
J JJ

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Coilfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation 2 Approve Deny /\W -@K’/ "Jé?"’/

(Chief of F’olice{or designated staff Signature) ! (Déte}

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

oK Vo banoy -

A il ¥
gnature of Applicant & . BFIU’V%'"

f R\ welrtiend: o,
! RCEING Y
Subscribed and sworn before me this 4; day of , 20 ﬂ § QOTA’? ) H
: i T 3
Qéw Mrewnneq ) . L, 2P Mfﬁ? i “UBL\O H

& (Signature of Notary Public) “#{Commissigh Expire§) .-gr)é
OF W\SGO“\

Date Received: Q( 4(97 Z Date to the Board: (ﬂZoW/o"J Approved or Denied iy



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 e%cih application

Receipt: _ C 500

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_5__, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME C \,4»\ S p\/\g(‘ ‘D\D\/\ Fat Z(l CSA

FIRST NAME? MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 2 )1 s~ 305 0% 2¢  Email Address r&ndabn N0, \gXM\D ‘Cwu\k

Current Address G %5 3% St /e 1o (—1\ qu S TRo \F
(Street) (City) ’ (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addre
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ "Age S %

Place of Employment Qrﬁ a ng<

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation J__ Approve Deny W &It

(Chief of Policeéfw designated staff Signature) (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X : asee=S T T —
G/ Sighature of Applicant ““na""lrn,”’
.\x““ E. ""a,

Subscribed and sworn befgre me this (Q day of 6’742;4 , 20 ﬁé/ . 5:‘_;' ?_Q" O 5%
= < ) =< ;I 2 10

e L 7

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) "-,"5'0 z Q "lQ N

- ) O \S:-\

Date Received: 5[[@(43{ Date to the Board: Zﬂ(é?‘/(,;?ff Approved or Denied “u, STA.T?.’....\““




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 - Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00&3h application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20125_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the oIIowmg questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRIN%
NAME > horad L\ynne A0/

IRST NAME MIDPLE NAME v LASHNAME
Telephone Numbe.‘ 11 52;2 52 S 9 5 Emall Addresspgﬂz rZdle 34;_/@@ ) %ﬁp ,f 2
Current Address w4y 50 '
&reet) (City (Zid Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addra=-/— QKT ] "HU{ Rd AR ((: Wﬁ)‘ﬁ%ﬁ A (Zﬁ;g}/? 0

Date of Bll'thi 5g
Place of Employment i; .) ‘ 4 ]d 'Tﬂ QQA/_

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Mpprove Deny _/.{@‘————C M@"— Jé%fﬁé"

(Chief of Police or degignated staff Signature) te)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s licenses, that all the statements‘Q;dZ by applicant are true.

DY/ VNS S PN
i Signature of Applicant ) ‘"uu\mm,’
““‘Y\ "J"
------ "P,"

Subscribed and sworn before-me this /3 dayof #%y 20 & : NOT Bk
) < ' £ -~ P, ;i
M%% 7~/ 7 o EHE RS
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) 3,’\'“ . GL IC §
% O = F
e, AN el Ay -

A\. ey e
Date Received: \J//3/74/ Date to the Board: _&/24/24 Approved or Denied "”'a,,,I’VisCO\“E&“

gt



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License ¥ _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 gi inclusive (uniess sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME /Cm,m o Mithel) Qub&ﬂmf

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME "LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7/5"2 ]0'9 q() Email Address _] ulien Zeon @P/Cﬂ.hoo,(am
Current Address 51'2} Madn St CO] /8 5%7%) Z

“(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Add - A7 nanin S /(‘/fd’)( 5t/7‘@
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth Age_ 55

Place of Employment. L he g]iﬂcl /i'éfif

[

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X Approve Deny o %ﬁeﬁ?
ate)

{Chief of Police or dgsignated staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s Ilcense that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X_W

" Signature of Applicant “m"”"lm,,

s“‘e\ﬁ\\‘ “? /é\ “,

So S,
Subscribeg and sworn before me this 2 day of V/7)% 20 Q?I/ 5 -"$O TAp %_
o APy 2
M %_74_,./ 7' 7’¢7é E,:Eﬂ P — : :E
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) '—."7,%\ U LG L2
S

. . 5 = . f H ”"f O‘/\“ ..... . O‘x \“‘
Date Received: 3 Date to the Board: Q/gﬂ,zfﬁ Approved or Denied “ry, WISGN&

LTI



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_ 7o 6 h VNN S *7L/”L

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number ‘7/5—‘ 70 Ll/ —‘/C/jﬁ Email Address MSN'%LZCO.adﬁ\‘jMEt-f/‘ Ceqq
- Z - _
Current Address |5 C3 '(ﬂlq&v("é “ jﬂ érpoment € S (’{761 |

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addr~~- Zry aacth et Celfe ) S/(/j SO
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ " Age 2O

Place of Employment Thé K1 V)oj) T/ff e

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation __\—Approve Deny f /229-1/
(Chief of Police oréesignated staff Signature) ate) "

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

K VLN e

Signature of Applicant

LT
s,

\\‘\\““(\El LA /? ”"»
% gt /6\ 1"

Subsj/e? and sworn before me this 2 dayof ~esne 20 KXY . :_--';\\o%;-..%;-—.__:

Som: S LAz
oI A a b %yﬂy I/ T iR e T~
¥ (Signature of Nofary Public) (Commission Expires) z ?“ (/5. LIC g

- .'. ".‘%
’ - S
Date Received: QZ%ZZ;# Date to the Board: (4/&![[9_% Approved or Denied ’*42’“‘ W} S'COT\?\““



